



Department
for Environment
Food & Rural Affairs

York Biotech Campus
Sand Hutton
York
YO41 1LZ

Dear IPPC contact point,

Date: 28 July 2025

Additional declarations on the phytosanitary certificates

The UK NPPO would like to remind you that Great Britain requires that in cases where the assimilated law [Commission implementing regulation \(EU\) 2019/2072](#) requires that phytosanitary certificates include additional declarations, the format of the additional declaration should include the full wording of the requirement, including references to the full title of the legislation, the applicable Annex and point.

Examples of how additional requirements should appear on the phytosanitary certificate are provided in guidance on the UK Plant Health Information Portal here: [Requirement for Additional Declarations \(ADs\) on Phytosanitary Certificate \(PCs\) - UK Plant Health Information Portal](#).

Please contact UKNPPO@defra.gov.uk should you have any questions regarding this letter.

Yours sincerely,

Professor Nicola Spence CBE
UK Chief Plant Health Officer

nicola.spence@defra.gov.uk
UKNPPO@defra.gov.uk

Додаткові декларації у фітосанітарних сертифікатах

Національна організація з карантину і захисту рослин Великої Британії хотіла б нагадати, що Велика Британія вимагає, щоб у випадках, коли відповідно до адаптованого законодавства — Виконавчого регламенту Комісії (ЄС) 2019/2072 — фітосанітарні сертифікати повинні містити додаткові декларації, формат такої додаткової декларації має включати повне формулювання вимоги, включаючи посилання на повну назву нормативно-правового акта, відповідний додаток та пункт.

Приклади того, як додаткові вимоги мають виглядати у фітосанітарному сертифікаті, наведені в настановах на Порталі фітосанітарної інформації Великої Британії за наступним посиланням: [Requirement for Additional Declarations \(ADs\) on Phytosanitary Certificate \(PCs\) - UK Plant Health Information Portal](#).

У разі виникнення запитань щодо цього листа, будь ласка, звертайтеся за адресою: UKNPPO@defra.gov.uk.

З повагою,
професор Нікола Спенс,
СВЕ Головний інспектор з фітосанітарних питань Великої Британії